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Sakina Deas
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From: Greg Fogleman

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 10:01 AM

To: Sakina Deas

Cc: Beth Salak

Subject: FW: OneTone Telecom Inc. request to cancel certificate

Sakina,

Please draft a request to establish a docket for this cancellation request and prepare a CASR.
Thanks,

Greg

From: Beth Salak
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 12:21 PM

To: Greg Fogleman

Subject: FW: OneTone Telecom Inc. request to cancel certificate

A Cancellation.

From: Walker, Henry [mailto:HWALKER@bradley.com]
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 12:11 PM

To: Beth Salak

Cc: 'Scott Loggins'

Subject: OneTone Telecom Inc. request to cancel certificate

My client, OneTone Telecom, Inc. [ certificate number 8723, utility code TX 962 ] is no longer doing business in Florida and therefore asks that its operating authority
in Florida be cancelled, effective immediately.

Thank-you for your assistance in handling this request and feel free to call me at 615-252-2363 if you have any questions.




Henry M. Walker
Partner
e: hwalker@bradley.com w: bradley.com

d: 615.252.2363 f: 615.252.6363
Roundabout Plaza, 1600 Division Street, Suite 700
Nashville, TN 37203
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